

Abigail P Springthorpe

Stewardess / Deckhand

Born: Cornwall, England, 7th February 1980
Age: 30
Passport: British, with 10yr American B1/B2 Visa
Located: Palma, Aug 2010



Contact

Mobile: +34 629 056 193 E-mail: team@yourskipper.co.uk

Objective

For the past eight years my husband and I have been running yachts of between 80 – 195 ft as a Stewardess/Deck and Captain/Chief mate team.

Currently we are babysitting a 41mtr motor yacht in Palma, however the yacht is for sale, and our positions are temporary, therefore we are available now.

Ideally we are seeking a yacht based in Mallorca for at least some of the year, however we are open to discussing all opportunities.

On many of the yachts I have worked on I have been the only stewardess, therefore alongside the usual duties of a stewardess, I am also experienced in many aspects of deck work, everything from varnishing and cleaning to handling lines.

You will notice that our recent contracts have been often seasonal or for short periods this is because we have been converting a 200 year old ruin in Scotland in to our home during the summers, (see www.OurBarn.net) this is now completed, so we are available full time and for all lengths of contracts.

I look forward to speaking with you soon.

Previous Experience

- | | | | |
|---|-----------------|---|------------------------|
| • 1 st March 2010 – Current | Bikini Queen II | 135ft 260gt motor yacht, 2 crew | – Chief Stew |
| • 7 th Nov 2008 – 9 th Mar 2009 | Islander | 195ft 499gt motor yacht, 11 crew 11 guests | – 2 nd Stew |
| • 1 st Dec 2007 – 5 th Sept 2008 | Telamara | 90ft 90gt motor yacht, 4 crew 4 guests | – Stewardess |
| • 1 st Dec 2006 - 30 th Apr 2007 | Sofia | 86ft 145gt Moonen Motor Yacht 4 crew 5 guests | – Stewardess |
| • 1 st Feb 2005 - 28 th Feb 2006 | Yawen | 86ft 145gt Moonen Motor Yacht 2 crew 8 guests | – Deck/Stew |
| • 15 th Feb 2004 - 15 th Oct 2004 | Jacaranda Bleu | 90ft 88gt Motor Yacht 4 crew 8 guests | – Stewardess |
| • 26 th Nov 2002 - 26 th Feb 2003 | Spirit of Grace | 340ft 3800gt Knot Class Cargo vessel 60 crew | – Stew/Deck |
| • 7 th Feb 2001 – 1 st May 2002 | Genevieve | 95ft 90gt Gaff Schooner 4 crew 12 guests | – Stew/Cook |

Qualifications

Advanced Stewardess Training
Cert. in Guest Services – Beverages
STCW 95 Basic Training
(Fire Fighting – Sea Survival – First Aid – PSSR)
Current ENG1 Medical

Yachtmaster Offshore Theory
Day Skipper RYA
International Certificate for Pleasure Craft
(under 24mtrs/80GT)
Full clean, UK Driving License

References available on request, or on our website www.yourskipper.co.uk